14 OAKLAND AND ALAMEDA COUNTY DIRECTORY.

Abstract from Returns of Census Marshals for the Years 1866,
1867, 1868 and 1869_
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In Alameda township there are two school districts in
each of which two teachers are engaged. The schools
being divided into Primary and Intermediate.

Number of children in Alameda District, between 5 and
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15 years are boys, 67; girls, 55; total, 122. In Encinal Dis-
trict nun.ber of boys 51; number of girls, 51; total, 102.
In Brooklyn township there are three districts, in which
eight teachers are employed, six in the Brooklyn District
and one each in Redwood and Lockwood Districts. A new
school house is being erected in the Lockwood School Dis-
trict at a cost of $2,000. In the Brooklyn District isa
school for colored children, under the charge of Miss Mary
J. Sanderson (colored), the only school for colored children
in the county, and a very successful one; the progress of
these colored children in t(e acquirements of the eFements
of an education seems to be but little if any less rapid than
that made by the superior race. The Brooklyn schools are

| second only to those of Oakland, in the number of children

in attendance and in classification.

In Eden township there are six school districts, employ-
ing eleven teachers.

he Union District (San Leandro) employs four teachers,

and during the last year maintained the schools for a term
of 44 weeks.

The schools in this township are all prosperous. In 1868
the Laurel (Haywood) and Palmyras Districts were set off
from the Eden C:le District, and two new school houses

| erected, commodious, pleasant and comfortable, including

the modern improvements and latest styles of furniture.
Murray township now contains seven districts, three of

' which were set off from the Livermore District during the
| past year.

These districts employ seven teachers. The rapid growth

of the eastern portion of this large township, has required

these changes and other districts will be required at an
early day.

In Oa{land township there are five school districts, em-
ploying twenty-one teachers. Nearly one-third of the
amount paid in the county for teachers’ salaries during the
past year was paid by the Oakland District, more than one-
half paid for sites, buildings and repairs, and nearly one-half
for other expenses for school purposes.

Washington township comprises eleven school districts
which employ thirteen teachers, one new district, the Cos-




